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Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Candace Shofstall
(360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 Legal Assistant
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candaces@localaccess.com

November 21, 2016

VIA E-FILING

Mr. Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  Rainier View Water Company, Inc. — Fourth Revision of Sheet No. 34.1
Canceling Third Revision of Sheet No. 34.1

Dear Mr. King:

Attached you will find the above-referenced tariff sheet. The purpose of this filing is to
extend the expiration date of the treatment surcharge from July 31, 2019 to July 31, 2025, and
increase the amount of the surcharge from $797,745 to $1,740,034. The monthly amount of the
surcharge of $0.75 will not change.

By increasing the size of the surcharge recovery and extending the expiration date, the
company will be able to install manganese and iron treatment facilities at four additional
locations. Work papers showing the planned expenditures and the calculation of the expiration
date are enclosed. A copy of the customer notice is attached.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincgrely, /)
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cc: Client (via e-mail)




